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Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

From: John McDonald

Sent; Wednesday, 26 July 2023 8:40 AM
To: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)
Cc: Hin Wah Li

Subject: MSC, Staff and Board Meeting

Morning Winston

Thanks for taking the time to meet with me yesterday. | have spoken with the Board Chair, and he has agreed to a
Zoom meeting of the MSC, the Board and concerned staff during the week of the 7™ August. | will also extend an
invitation to the Ministry, and | will chair that meeting. You will arrange for a list of up to ten speakers, who will each
be given a maximum of five minutes to alert the Board to concerns in their area of practice. You will receive
confirmation of the date and time for circulation, together with the Zoom details and meeting format, noting that
our preference is for Tuesday 8" or Wednesday 9" August.

Best. John

John McDonald I CEO

ProActive ReSolutions | proactive-resolutions.com
Direct: +61 Toll Free
Email:

North America)






